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JsAbout four years #go, ‘he began!
the work of rebullding and 'restora- :
‘tlon In Tradd street. Three houses

stood on the property. The 1a;-gm_,.f‘A1'tiSt’S House

of these Iy now the Hutly home:
and the studio was made from the
former servant's quarters and!
‘kitchen In the rear. The atudio,’
shown In the plcture at the lefl,’
was two stories In height, but the:
artist Jinocked out the second Tloor, -
leaving only a balcony with mez- .
zanine effect.. The large chlmney
extends up through thls balcony,
which 1s reached by & stairway.
There ls an-old Dultch-oven in the.
building. ] ’

The original brick floor covers
about halt the studlo. In the rear
are the artist's ‘print room and
etching press. Ie ls known best!
for his elchings, and stands In the,
first vank In the United States In|
this Lype of art. The entire nurth’
slde of the bullding 1s lighted by
a skyline, giving the lght from
the north traditionally sought by
artlsts. ; .

The main dwelling, of which a

in the photograph, is three storles
high. 1n restoring it, many layers
of wall paper were uncovered, Il-]
lustrative of various periods. Among !
the must interesting i3 an example”
of French paper, with danclng fig-
ures deplcted garbed In the coa-
tumes of 1¥1¢. It was found Im-
possille to use any of the original
wall papers, but My, Hutty has pre-
served a few samples,
* There are twe rooms on each
floor. with an entrance between.;
In conatrucling the house, Mr. Hut-
ty chanzed the original entrance.
ion the south, fronting on. Tradd
street, to the weat side of  the
| dwelllng, glving on the garden, He,
. deliberately but succesafully vlo-'
lated Charleston tradition In the'
luse of the balcony, which Instead of:
+ overhanging the sireet, likewlise
‘faces west on the garden.
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: 4 This balcony
\ Tt y Suse originally on
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and:
Studio, Reclaimed
in Tradd * Street;

Typical City Scene

In Churleston's backyards is tuck-
ed away 'a large measure of the
city's charm, visible only as half
scen and half imagined glimpses,
through open gales 'and over high’
brick walls. !

In dne recognltion of this fact,|

Alfved 1Iutty, an artlst who came
here frum the North, has develop-
ed his Tradd sireet garden, ac-
cordlng to ihe Charleston theory.
llls house and studio, which he re-
stored from old tumble-down build-

tngs (nhabited by negroes, follow|
corner may be seen.at the right.partially the Charleston Ideal and

are at the:same time the artists's
own expression of theories which
cannot be bound by any set tradl-
tion. :
* The general effect Is one that bas
attracted widespread comment f[ur
its charm and sultability.

Mr. Hutty ecame Lo Charleston
something more than ten years ago,
to serve as the flrst Instructor at

. the Carolina Art schoal, at the In-
Carollna Art As-|

vitation of the
soclation. 1lle !mimedlately after-
ward wired.his wife that he had
“found heaven” or words to that
effect, and they have been return-
Ing tor longer and longer perlods
every succeeding year,

as taken from »
the Church
street’ slde of Sheppards’ Tavern,
which formerly stood at the north-
east corner of Church and Broad
streets, and serves (o preserve a
bit of old Charleston which other-
wise might have been destroyved
when several bulldings, including
the tavern, were razed to make way
for the handsome new Cltizens and
Soulhern Fank bullding. Another
‘balcony from one of the houses
there Is in the possession of Lhe
Charleston Museum.

The ralsed entrance to the house
brings the visltor to a point half-
way beltween the first and second
floors, wilh hall-flight stalrcares
leading both up and down. Tht
nduse 1s three stories in helght, ond,
room wide,

Mr. Hutty's task of restoration
and rebullding followed out the.
general renovation movement which
made of the eastern sectlon of,
Tradd one of the most Attractlve
realdentinl sectlons of Charleston.
tollowing  years in which 1t was
glven over to ramshackle negro.’
homea and shantles, The accom-’
penying picture shows the garden|
and _studlo with the rear of the
Iteyward (Jouse In Church street
Ivisible In the background.

' Noted principally at the present
{time for his elchings, Mr. Hutty
works also in olls, water-color and
,chogrnphn. Ile is the only Ameri-.
can member of the British Soclety
of Greaphle Art and his Charleston
scenes have been exhibited wlidely.

Numerouts awards of artlstlc
!mertt have come Mr. Flutty's way
"and he Is a distlngulshed member
— W 4w ettt s b
of countless organizations - glven
over to the prumotion of {he arts,
He passes about elght monthy of
the year In his Chuarleston home,
and the remainder of the tlme he
and Mra. Hutty llve In Woodstock, .
N. Y. Mr, lutty Is a native of
Grand Haven, Mich, and recelved
his tralning from American nas-
ters, In thelr love for Charleston.
Mr. and Mrs. Hutty have become
familiar and esteemed flgures in
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the city's life.
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‘Fireless Cooker

Included in 196-year-old

Dutch Hearth in Studio of Alfred
Hutty at 46 Tradd Street

One of the city's quainteat show
cbjects, an old brick fireplace, is
perhaps one of the city's most “un-
known-alout" objects. And yet it is
probably better known at large
than  any other f:re'p!ace in Char-
leston,

The fireplace, believed to have
been built about 1740, iz at 46
Tradd street in the small, brick
studio of Alfred Hutty, artist. who
cameé here from the North in 1918.

Mr. Hutty. who restored two old
tumble-down  buildings at the
Tradd strect address for his home
and studio in 1930, has been able
to gather little Information con-
‘cerning hiz well known fireplace,

Friends from the North have told
Mr. Hutty that the fireplace is a
genuine Dutch hearth, and was
used In the eighteenth century for
cooking and heating. The studio
obviously was used as servants
quarters years ago and the fire.
place, according to Mr. Hutty, ap-
parently was used until the place
was restored. Today Lhe old fire-
place is as good as ever and Is
even nsed on chilly davs. The draft
fa perfect and fires burn as well
ifn the place today as they did
probably 146 years ago.

The fireplace itself has an open-
Ing four feet hizgh and six feet wide
and is approximately three feet
deep. From a glimpse up the
chimney, the structure appears to
-be built similar to a modern fire-
iplace with the throat, amoke =helf
!and flue in proper order.

TG the Jeft of the large opening
of the fireplace are two amaller
openings. one above the other, Thel”

Jower npening is a compartment ap-
parently used for fuel storage, It
measures approximately three feet
high and three feet deep, with a
circular arched opening.

Above the fuel. compartment la a
smaller gpening or fireplace which
js believed to have been used for
cooking bread. . The opening ex-
tends out from the wall at an an-
gle and was used somewhat as =
fireless " cooker, according to Mr.
Hutty.* Z s

This opening. about a foot and a
half square, i below a small chim-
ney, Just baeck of the chimney s
a compartment in which fires were
built, The smoke came out of the
compartment, then up the chimney
at the opening.

It is thought that fires were buflt
in this place, then raked out after
the compariment had been heated.
The bread was then placed in the
compartment and ithe opening seal-
ed with bricks and mud to form an
afrtight compartment, correspond-
ing to present-day fireless cookers.

The structure iz made entirely of
uneven English handmade bricks
which were covered with a thick
plaster of oyster shell composition.
The plaster has fallen off most of
the chimney and fireplace, and the

bricks have been worn nln'wn
round. ‘g'
No one apparentlv knows - the

history of the fireplace or the ek«

act date of its erection. ItU's us

good am ever today, according te:

Mr. Hutty, and the bricke are firm’

enou;h for, lnothor etntury or’ "I:G';
- 3 - Ji P




GARDEN & DEPENDENCY OF THE JAMES VANDERHORST HOUSE 2009

46 Tradd Street
¢. 1770
Residence of Mr. & Mrs. Frank W. Brumley

This home, dependency and garden stand on two lots. A one-story brick store was torn down in
the late 1920s to make way for the garden, brick wall and gated entrance. At that time this area of
Charleston was exceedingly rundown and this block of Tradd, containing some of the oldest
remaining homes, is said to have been slated for demolition to make way for public housing. Some of
the early Charleston preservationists protested, and in time pioneers in the restoration of Charleston,
including artists like Elizabeth O’Neill Verner and Alfred Hutty, writer DuBose Heyward, and many
others began to buy up and restore homes in this area.

The Carolina Art Association in 1919 invited Alfred Hutty to move to Charleston to be the first
instructor at the Gibbes Art Gallery school. For the next 30 plus years the Huttys made Charleston
their winter home. His etchings did much to show Charlestonians as well as the Northern visitors the
beauty that still showed through the neglect and dilapidation of homes. His art has increasingly come
to symbolize the best work of the Charleston Renaissance of the 1920s, particularly his portrayal of
rural African Americans and Charleston’s now-vanished street vendors.

Hutty purchased this property in 1927 to be his winter home and studio.

The house, renovated about 1927, presents a charming but different sight. A contemporary
newspaper account described the renovation as being that of an artist who partially followed the
Charleston ideal while not being totally bound by set tradition.

What Hutty did was to move the main entrance to the rear side of the home from its original
location on the east side and close off the secondary door on the street end. (See the houses across the
street to understand this.)

He replaced the window on the inside stair landing between the first and second floors with the
new doorway and built curving outside steps up to it.

Qutside above the doorway and beneath a window, he placed a balcony from Sheppard'’s tavern
that was being razed to make way for a new bank building at Church & Broad.
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Classic Charleston garden plants predominate in the planted area that quietly accommodates a
driveway (note the old tile drain) and parking area at the rear around the Live Oak with the grand
view of St. Michael’s Episcopal Church beyond. A large Magnolia, which like the Live Oak is a tree
native to the South, is behind the joggling board. The concept for this board is supposed to have
come from Scotland, that of a bench without sufficient bracing that would allow older folks with
arthritis to get some exercise by joggling up and down. It evolved into a wonderful children's play
item.

Walk beyond the house to the brick patio before the windowed sitting addition and the dining
room can be viewed through the screened door during the tour. Food would have been carried to the
dining room from the kitchen building, which was not connected due to fire danger.

After viewing the dining room, go into the rear brick area to the right of the old kitchen
building, where the roof lines of the Heyward Washington House and stable building can be seen.
The dependency of the adjacent house is brand new. Note how it blends with the 1760s buildings.

KITCHEN DEPENDENCY

The free-standing kitchen building and servant quarters became Hutty’s art studio and work
area for making the cooper plates and printing his etchings. The second floor was removed, except
for a small loft bedroom, making a dramatic open space, with a north-facing “skylight” window
installed to give proper lighting for a studio. A modern kitchen for that time was added off the rear,
as well as a powder room and closet that are behind the small arched doors. The brick floor remains.

The massive cooking fireplace (6 ft. wide x 4 ft. high x 3 ft. deep) with two metal swing arms
to hang pots and a genuine Dutch oven used for baking dominates the left wall at the entrance. The
fireplace and oven were apparently in use until restoration began.

The arched (for support of the brick structure above) area is for firewood storage. Jutting out
above it is the small chimney for one of the few remaining Dutch ovens in Charleston. This was used
for baking after the oven area had been heated with a fire, the smoke from which was drawn forward
out of the oven compartment and up the small chimney protruding just above the opening. The fire
remains would be raked out of the oven, the goods to be baked put in, and the opening sealed off to
retain the heat.

The furnishings in the kitchen building belong to the present owners. The large wardrobe
migrated from Virginia to Athens, Georgia down the Great Wagon Road in a wagon; when brought
to Charleston a few decades ago a coating of black paint that had been put on at some point was
removed. The marble top dresser and the large framed wall mirror are also family pieces.

The owners have adapted the former kitchen building turned art studio to yet another use as a
guesthouse space for family. For this tour they have put several of their Hutty original
Etchings on display in his former work area. Note particularly the photograph of the artist
and his wife and the one he did of his renovated home’s new entrance.

After touring the kitchen building exit out the entrance gate.
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Permission to reproduce or use this information must be obtained

from Historic Charleston Foundation
Kitthen Building and Garden of James Vanderhorst's House
c. 1770
46 Tradd Street
Home of Mr. and Mrs. Randell C. Stoney
Frances Humprey, & Charleston architect, resides in the kitchen dependency.

This house, built by William Vanderhorst {pronounced Vandross) for his
son James, was one of the tall, rather austere houses that was built about
the time of the Revolution. Records were destroyed by confiscation of the
property on the north side of Tradd Street during the occupation by the
British, but it is believed that this house was built just prior to the
Revolution.

Tradd Street, one of the oldest in the city, had long been in a de-
lapidated slum condition when Mr. and Mrs. Alfred Hutty purchased this
property in 1927. There was little to recommend it then but apparently
Mr. Hutty, a well known artist from Woodstock, New York, saw the great
possibilities in reclaiming the house and that the kitchen building in
the rear would make a wonderful studio.

Before anything was attempted, a brick store facing the street and a
very old rear building were torn down and the colorful bricks used to
build the high wall so typical in Charleston just where the store had been.
Although most of the roof tiles had long disappeared on the kitchen and
house, those remaining had a wonderful color. This black tile is known as
Carolina tile, made in South Carolina in 18th century. Today, it is al-
most impossible to find. The wall separating the kitchen building from
the garden also made up of remaining bricks from the store.

A shoe repair business occupied the first floor of the house with the
front door on the street. The Hutty's changed this entrance to the side,

adding the balcony and stairway up to the second level and created this lovely

garden setting. Point out St. Michael's steeple through the trees.



